2.
This little fellow can be found on the gate
of the railings round the Rogal Bank of
Scotland. Not many People see him!

3.
On the side wall of the building known

as the Commercial Bar, you can see an

Ordnance Surveg flush bracket — sac”g no
Iongcr needed formeasuri ng hcights above

sea level. This one is number G1977.

4.
Dingwa”’s Fingal Loclgc, home of the local

Freemasons, used to be in this building as

you secFrom thc stone carvingon t]ﬁc gablc.

The builcling went through various uses

includinga rollerrink, cinemaand nig]ﬁt club.

5.
Many of Dingwa” shoPs feature cast-iron
Pi”ars. This one is at Ladbrokes.
Theg are quite an unusual feature and

arc very clecorative.

Mansefield House is adorned with this
imPressivc Plaque commemorating Queen
Victoria’s 60 years on the throne. As well

as the Queen’s head and the Dingwa” coat
of arms , the letters A and H stand for Alex
Henderson, who built it for offices, had the

hOUSC next dOOF and a largc ShOP.

Dingwa” Rai|w39 Station was opened in
1886 as this Placlue reminds us.
HR stands for Highland Railwag.
Look up at the gables to see which of the

four still bears a crescent finial.



8.
The foundation for the Carnegje Librarg,
adjoining the Town House, was laid in 1903
and it was later remodelled in 1926 .

There was a reading room and a billiard

room as WC” as thC library.

9.

On Church Street, on the wall of Bits and
Pieces Charit9 Sho[:), is a stone carved with
the date 1781. This building was origina”g
a school and town ha”, with the front of the
building housing the headmaster.

- * . .

10.

Look down Trinity Court and see these
stones, Put to Prevent cartwheels clamaging

the stonework.
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Dingwa” Town House origina”g housed
the townjail and sheritf court.
It was extended and remodelled in
the earlg 20th century.

The Beatles Plaged at Dingwa” Town
Hall in 1963 but onlg avery small crowd
turned up as most locals were ata dance in
Strathpeﬁcer where local group
The Melotones was Playing.



